June 12, 1961 P

Gulf Oil Corporation
Pe Qo Boxﬂé'?
Hobbs, New Maxico

Re: Eddy State "DJ" Well # 1=26,
Unit 4, Sec. 26-195-28€E,
Eddy County, lNew Mexico.
Gentlemen:

A recent fie.d inspection of the above-captioried well reveals tiat
the 'dead men" wires have not been cut, and that the marker was settirg
over another piece of pipe which had not been we.ded.

Also, we must have six (6) coples of orm 3-1C5, Well Log, on this
well,

Very truly yours,

UIL CUNSERVASION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District Yo, -
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